
 
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI 

 
Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer (07385 401845)  
 
A virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the 
Licensing Act 2003) will be held on TUESDAY, 1ST FEBRUARY, 2022 at 4.30 PM. 
 
Non Committee Members and Members of the public may request the facility to 
address the Committee at their meetings on the business listed although facilitation 
of this request is at the discretion of the Chair. It is kindly asked that such notification 
is made to the Executive and Regulatory Business Unit by Friday, 28 January 2022 
on the contact details listed above, including stipulating whether the address will be 
in Welsh or English. 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 

 

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 
with the Code of Conduct. 
 
Note: 

1. Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2. Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

   

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 



2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1997 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   

 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 
matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

   

3. MINUTES   

 To approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the  Licensing 
Committee (Sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003) held on the 
2nd November 2021. 

 

  5 - 12 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

4. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005   

  13 - 44 

5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:   

 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

   

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

6. LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 18.10.21 - 16.01.22  

 

 (i)  Personal Licences                                                                                                                                               
(ii) Premises Licences               

 

  45 - 60 

7. URGENT BUSINESS   

 To consider any items which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

   
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
 
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 



(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor D Williams 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor A Cox, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor L Hooper, Councillor P Howe, Councillor L Jones, 
Councillor S Morgans, Councillor S Powderhill and Councillor T Williams 
 
Louise Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Neil Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhian Hope, Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Paul Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF PWYLLGOR DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 

Cofnodion cyfarfod rhithwir y Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd ddydd Mawrth, 
2 Tachwedd 2021 am 4.30pm. 

 
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol - Aelodau Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 oedd yn 

bresennol:- 
 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans Y Cynghorydd P. Howe 
Y Cynghorydd G Holmes Y Cynghorydd A Cox 

Y Cynghorydd L Jones  
 

Swyddogion yn bresennol:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth - Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a'r Gymuned 
Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Ms R Hope, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 

Mr N Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Materion Trwyddedu 
Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Dros Dro Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu 

 
 
  
 

30   Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr S. Bradwick, T. 
Williams a L. Hooper. 
 

 

31   Datganiadau o Fuddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, ni wnaethpwyd unrhyw 
ddatganiadau mewn perthynas â'r Agenda. 
 

 

32   Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1998 a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion 
trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i 
beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar 
Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

33   Cofnodion  
 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 6 
Gorffennaf 2021 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

34   Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned yr adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad 
yn trafod materion perthnasol mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 
a Deddf Gamblo 2005, yn ogystal â materion atodol eraill sy'n codi o 
gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.   
 
Adroddwyd bod nifer y ceisiadau am Hysbysiadau Digwyddiad Dros Dro 
sydd wedi dod i law wedi parhau i gynyddu wrth i ni weld rheoliadau 
coronafeirws yn lleihau ac mae dadansoddiad o'r ceisiadau Hysbysiadau 
Digwyddiad Dros Dro yn cynnwys 23 cais ar gyfer trwyddedau eiddo 
presennol, 42 ar gyfer achlysuron cymunedol a ganiateir ac 16 gan 
Glybiau Aelodau Preifat.  
 
Ar ben hynny, mae nifer y ceisiadau y bu'n rhaid i'r adran drwyddedu eu 
hystyried wedi cynyddu eto ers y cyfnod adrodd diwethaf, gan godi o'r 163 
cais a nodwyd yn yr adroddiad diwethaf i 221 cais yn ystod y cyfnod yma. 
Mae hyn eto'n adlewyrchiad o eiddo â thrwyddedau yn ailagor. Mae 
ceisiadau am Drwyddedau Personol a cheisiadau i newid Goruchwyliwr 
Safle Dynodedig hefyd wedi bod yn arbennig o brysur. 
 
Dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr y bu un cais a wrthwynebwyd am Amrywio 
Trwydded Safle ers adroddiad diwethaf y Pwyllgor. Serch hynny, tynnwyd 
y cais hwnnw yn ôl. Gofynnodd Heddlu De Cymru am adolygiad yn ystod 
y cyfnod lle penderfynodd yr Is-bwyllgor y dylid dirymu'r drwydded ac 
roedd apêl ar y gweill. Fodd bynnag, yn ystod y cyfnod hwn, 
penderfynwyd ei bod hi'n rhy hwyr i wneud apêl ac felly mae'r drwydded 
bellach wedi'i dirymu'n llawn. Yn ogystal â hynny, rhoddodd y 
Cyfarwyddwr wybod i'r Pwyllgor bod dau adolygiad arall yn yr arfaeth, 
wedi'u trefnu ar gyfer mis Tachwedd 2021. Byddai'r rhain yn cael eu 
hadrodd i gyfarfod pwyllgor yn y dyfodol. 
 
Adroddwyd hefyd bod adroddiad diwethaf y Pwyllgor yn cynghori bod 
Apêl gan ymgeisydd Gwesty'r White Lion wedi'i gyflwyno ac wedi'i nodi fel 
apêl 'dan ystyriaeth', ond mae'r apêl dan sylw wedi'i dynnu'n ôl ers 
trosglwyddo'r drwydded.  
 
Cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad lle mae 
arolygiadau o eiddo a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Dysgodd yr 
Aelodau nad oes unrhyw newid o ran lefel cyflawniad yr eiddo a 
arolygwyd. 91.48% oedd y nifer yn yr adroddiad diwethaf. Yn ogystal, 
dysgodd yr Aelodau bod archwiliadau Trwyddedu bellach wedi 
ailgychwyn gan nad yw swyddogion bellach yn cynnal arolygiadau 
Coronafeirws. 
 
Nododd y Cyfarwyddwr, ers ailagor tafarndai a chlybiau, fod yr awdurdod 

 

Page 6



 

trwyddedu wedi gweld cynnydd mewn cwynion yn ymwneud â sŵn ac 
ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol. Roedd hynny wedi'i ragweld ac yn ôl y 
disgwyl, oherwydd y newid mawr i drigolion lleol sy'n byw ger eiddo sydd 
wedi bod ar gau am gyfnod hir yn sgil Covid. Cyfarwyddir pobl i wneud 
cwynion am sŵn drwy'r ap 'Sŵn' er mwyn i swyddogion allu gwrando a 
gwneud penderfyniad gwybodus ynghylch y ffordd orau i ymateb. 

 
Adroddodd y Cyfarwyddwr fod y garfan trwyddedu wedi parhau â'i 
phartneriaeth lwyddiannus gyda Heddlu De Cymru, gyda'r ddau awdurdod 
yn gweithio ar y cyd i fynd i'r afael â chwynion. Mae'r berthynas hon yn 
parhau i ffynnu ac mae'n allweddol i'r ffordd y mae eiddo trwyddedig yn 
cael eu hannog, eu cynghori a'u rheoli.   
 
Ar ben hynny, mae cyfarfodydd Pubwatch yn parhau i gael eu cynnal. 
Mae'r rhain bob amser yn fforymau defnyddiol i drafod materion lleol a 
chodi ymwybyddiaeth o fentrau. Mae'r cyhoeddusrwydd diweddar mewn 
perthynas â sbeicio diodydd yn bryder amlwg yn y sector ac i gwsmeriaid, 
a chynghorodd y Cyfarwyddwr y byddai adroddiad i ddiweddaru'r pwyllgor 
ar waith ar y mater hwn yn cael ei gyflwyno i gyfarfod yn y dyfodol.  
 
Dysgodd yr Aelodau fod pobl yng Nghymru bellach angen Pàs COVID y 
GIG i fynd i glybiau nos ac achlysuron mawr yn gyfreithlon a bydd yn 
ofynnol i unrhyw un dros 18 oed ddangos y Pàs i brofi eu bod naill ai 
wedi'u brechu'n llawn neu dangos eu bod wedi cael canlyniad prawf llif 
unffordd positif o fewn 48 awr i'r achlysur. Yn ogystal, mae gan RhCT 
garfan arbennig sydd ar gael i ddarparu cymorth a chyngor ar faterion yn 
ymwneud â Covid, a bydd y garfan hefyd yn ymweld ag eiddo i gynghori'n 
rhagweithiol. 
 

35   Trafod cadarnhau'r cynnig isod yn benderfyniad:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr 
agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth 
eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

36   Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a roddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth Pwerau 
Dirprwyedig yn ystod y cyfnod: 21.06.21 - 17.10.21  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth - Iechyd a Diogelwch y 
Cyhoedd, a'r Gymuned fanylion i'r Pwyllgor am y trwyddedau a'r 
cofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod rhwng 21 Mehefin 2021 a 
17 Hydref 2021. 
 
Yn dilyn trafodaeth, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 16.45pm Y CYNGHORYDD A FOX 

CADEIRYDD. 

Page 7



 

 

Page 8



 

 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 

Minutes of the Virtual meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 held on Tuesday, 2 November 
2021 at 4.30 pm. 

 
County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 

 
Councillor A Fox (Chair) 

 
Councillor D Williams Councillor S Powderhill 
Councillor S Morgans Councillor P Howe 
Councillor G Holmes Councillor A Cox 

Councillor L Jones  
 

Officers in attendance:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 

Ms R Hope, Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

Mr N Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Ms K Trilloe, Temporary Health Protection and Licensing Manager 

 
 
  
 

30   Apologies for Absence  
 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from County Borough Councillors S. 
Bradwick, T. Williams and L. Hooper. 
 

 

31   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no 
declarations made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

32   Human Rights Act 1997 and Crime and Disorder Act  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 
 

 

33   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 6th July 2021 as an  

Page 9



 

accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

34   Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided 
the Committee with the report on relevant issues with regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005, together with ancillary 
matters arising from the responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
 
It was reported that the number of TENs applications received have 
continued to rise as we saw some easing of the coronavirus regulations 
and an analysis of the TEN's applications indicate, 23 for existing 
premises licences, 42 for permitted community events and 16 from 
Private Members Clubs.  
 
Furthermore, the number of applications the licensing department have 
had to consider has again increased since the last reporting period, 
jumping up from a total of 163 last report to 221 during this period, which 
again is a reflection of the licensing trade opening back up. Also, Personal 
Licence applications and a change of Designated Premises Supervisor 
has been particularly busy. 
 
The Director reported that since the last Committee report, there had 
been one contested application for Variation of a Premises Licence but 
had since withdrew their application. Furthermore, there had been a 
review requested by South Wales Police during the period whereby the 
Sub-Committee determined that the license be revoked and that an 
appeal was pending, however, during this period, it had since been 
determined that the appeal was out of time and that the license is now 
fully revoked. Also, the Director informed the Committee that there were 
two further pending reviews scheduled for November 2021, which would 
be reported back to a future Committee. 
 
It was also reported that the last Committee report advised that an Appeal 
from the applicant of the White Lion Hotel had been lodged and reported 
as pending but this has since withdrawn following a transfer of a license.  
 
The Director referred Members to section 4.3 of the report, where the 
premises inspections and infringements were outlined. Members learned 
that there is no change to the current performance level for inspected 
premises which as reported last was 91.48% and that Licensing 
inspections have now restarted due to officers now not being involved in 
coronavirus inspections. 
 
The Director noted that since the reopening of pubs and clubs the 
licensing authority has seen an increase in complaints involving noise and 
anti-social behaviour, which was foreseen and expected due to local 
residents having licensed premises nearby closed for a long time 
throughout the Covid restricted period. Furthermore, complainants are 
being directed to use the ‘Noise App’ where there are noise nuisance 

 

Page 10



 

issues so that Officers can then listen to problem and make a more 
informed decision on the best action. 

 
The Director reported that the licensing team have continued their 
excellent partnership working with South Wales Police, with both 
authorities working in collaboration to resolve complaints and this 
relationship continues to excel and is a key tool in the way licenced 
premises are encouraged, advised and managed.   
 
Furthermore, Pubwatch meetings are continuing to take place which are 
always useful forums to discuss local issues and raise awareness of 
initiatives. The recent publicity in relation to spiking of drinks is a noted 
concern of the trade and patrons, and the Director advised a report to 
update committee on work on this issue would be presented to a future 
meeting.  
 
Members learned that people in Wales now need an NHS Covid pass to 
legally enter nightclubs and large events and anyone aged over 18 will be 
required to show the pass to prove they are either fully vaccinated or have 
had a negative lateral flow test result within the last 48 hours. Also, RCT 
have a Covid team who are available to provide assistance and advice on 
this, the team will also visit premises to proactively advise. 
 

35   To consider passing the under-mentioned Resolution:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

36   Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated 
Powers for the period: 21.06.21 - 17.10.21  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided 
the Committee with details of licences and registrations issued during the 
period 21st June 2021 to 17th October 2021. 
 
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the 
report. 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 16.45pm CLLR A FOX 

CHAIR. 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021 - 2022:  REPORT NO. 
 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
1st February 2022 
 
REPORT OF:  
SERVICE DIRECTOR PUBLIC  
HEALTH AND PROTECTION 
 

 
 
 

 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to 
 

 the Licensing Act 2003 
 

 the Gambling Act 2005  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to: - 
 

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information; 

 
(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 

which has been provided for information. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged.  
 
Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Part I Item No. 4 

 
 

Review of the Licensing Act 
2003 & Gambling Act 2005  

 
 
 
 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

4. LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
4.1 Application Process 

 
 Applications received since the last update (18th October, 2021 to 16th 

January, 2022) are as follows:-  

  

Application Type Number received 
 

Personal Licence 25 

Premises Licence 6 

Transfer (Premises Licence) 8 

Vary (Premises Licence) 2 

Club Premises Certificate 0 

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 58 

Application to Review 1 

Interim Authority Notice 0 

Change of DPS  49 

Minor Variation 9 

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises) 

0 

Notification of Interest in 
Premises 

0 

Performance of Hypnotism 1 

Total Number Applications 159 

             

The number of TENs applications received have fallen from 81 in the last report 
to a total of 58 during this period which can be attributed in part to the 
coronavirus restrictions that were introduced from Boxing Day such as 
nightclubs being forced to close, groups of no more than six people could meet 
in licensed premises, table service only and the two metre social-distancing rule 
returned.   

An analysis of the TEN's applications indicate, 30 for existing premises licences, 
14 for permitted community events and 14 from Private Members Clubs.  

This period included some of the autumn rugby internationals for which some of 
the TENS were issued. 

The festive period also saw TENS for activities such as Christmas markets, carol 
concerts and the sale of alcohol in non-licensed premises.  

Cwm and Llantwit Welfare Hall applied for a late TEN and a normal TEN. The 
late TEN was submitted out of time therefore this could not be proceed. The 
standard TEN was initially objected to by South Wales Police, however 
discussions between the parties enabled a mediation of the conditions on the 
TEN which allowed it to proceed. 

 

 A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A. 

 

Page 14



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

 In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item. 

 

4.2       Contested Applications  
 
One contested application has been determined since the last report:- 

 

Application 
Type 

Name of Applicant Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
 

Grant of 
Premises 
Licence 

Park Garage Group 
Ltd 
1-3 Station Approach 
Bromley 
BR2 7EQ 

Pentre Service 
Station 
Llewellyn Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7BW 

12th 
January 
2022 

Granted 
subject to 
the addition 
of 
conditions 

 
Reviews 

 
Two reviews have been determined during this period:- 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Review 

Name of Premises Premises 
Licence Holder 

Date of 
Hearing 

Outcome 

South Wales 
Police 

Cwm & Llantwit 
Welfare Hall, 
Tynant Road, 
Beddau, 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Cwm & Llantwit 
Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

1st 
November 
2021 

Licence 
revoked. 
Appeal 
pending. 

RCT Trading 
Standards 

Pontypridd Anna 
68a Taff Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4TD 

Mr. Peter Pilskak  3rd 
December 
2021 

Licence 
Revoked 

 
Appeals 

 
 In the last report we revealed that there was a dispute over the timeline of the 
 appeal below and it was listed for preliminary legal arguments to determine if the 
 appeal was submitted out of time.  The decision was as follows:- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

   
Chris Place 
Ltd. 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 

 
Players 
2-3, Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

 
 

 
Court upheld the 
decision that the  
Appeal was lodged 
out of time and the 
revocation of 
licence took effect. 

 
 
One appeal is currently pending:- 

 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
Cwm & 
Llantwit 
Welfare Hall, 
Tynant Road, 
Beddau, 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 
 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 

 
Cwm & Llantwit 
Welfare Hall, 
Tynant Road, 
Beddau, 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 
 

 
A case 
management 
hearing is 
scheduled 
for 26/01/22 
 

Pending 

 
 
4.3  Premises Inspection & Infringements 
   

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant. 

 
The number of inspections has been minimal during the current reporting 
period with officers dealing more with complaints and other aspects of the 
Licensing Act 03. The inspections undertaken have primarily been conducted 
following complaints, with those premises being deemed to be higher risk due 
to alleged non-compliance issues. This is shown in the slight decrease since 
last reported in the current performance level for inspected premises which is 
now at 90.42%. 
 
 

Page 16



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

 
4.3 Complaints, Advice and Guidance 
 

 Officers have reported that this has been quieter than usual due to the 
restrictions imposed by covid regulations – many licensed premises reporting 
issues with staff and needed to close over the Christmas/New Year period due 
to isolating staff. Premises are also struggling to get SIA supervisors – pre 
pandemic they were costing £10 an hour and now the cost has increased to 
around £18.50 per hour. This is tough for the trade to get SIA staff as so many 
have not renewed their registration or found work elsewhere. 

 
 Pubwatch activities continue to proceed in the Taf area. The Treforest Pubwatch 

has been expanded to include Rhydyfelin, Treforest Ind Est and Hawthorn areas 
in the hope of getting a higher attendance – letters have been sent out to 
licensed premises with dates planned for the rest of the year. The Pontypridd 
Pubwatch held an extra meeting to enable the Covid Enforcement Team attend 
to explain the new rules to those present, everyone was afforded the opportunity 
to ask questions, this was a great benefit to the licence holders. 
 

 Soul Suite within Pontypridd has closed it’s doors for the last time and will not 
be reopening as the Soul Suite. There remains a licence on the premises so a 
new venture may open there in the future.   
 

 Squares nightclub in Porth has continued to cause issues for the department 
with continuous complaints from residents involving noise nuisance and anti-
social behaviour from customers when leaving. Many complaints have also 
been forward through local councillors. Licensing and Environmental Health 
officers have monitored the issues, including from within a nearby residents’ 
property. Contact was made with the club and discussions held regarding the 
complaints and ways to resolve or minimise the concerns. The club made 
amendments to the way customers leave the premises however this has failed 
to rectify the issue. The premises has been forced to close since Christmas 
due to Covid restrictions, though officers are continuing discussions on how 
best to proceed with this matter.  
 

 Well established licensed premises in the Graig area of Pontypridd is up for 
sale and isn’t certain that it will remain as a licensed premises going forward. 
 

 Complaints have been received about the Carpenters Arms in Efail Isaf, issues 
regarding music noise when utilising a new space. This has now been 
addressed and full advice given to the Premises Licence Holder and DPS. 

 

 Three Late Night refreshment Premises in Pontypridd town centre have been 
causing some issues by allowing youths to congregate outside. Full advice has 
been given to the premises and inspections have been carried out. 
 

 The Senior Licensing Officer and South Wales Police Licensing officer met 
with the Committee and the Stewardess (manager) of Treorchy RFC following 
an incident where a large fight broke out and children were still on the 
premises. Appropriate advice provided.  The licensing authority is anticipating  
a Premises Licence application to be submitted soon. Amended conditions at 
the very least are required on this Club Premises Certificate. 
 

Page 17



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

 

 Similarly officers attended Porth RFC where they met with the Committee of 
the club following an incident where a fight broke out. Advice given. 
 

 Officers accompanied by South Wales Police met with Club Ice management 
at Pontypridd Police Station following a number of allegations made to South 
Wales Police of spiking and a noise complaint.  Following the discussions all 
appears to be in order, allegations of spiking were found to be untrue and the 
noise complaint was due to having a different door open to the cloakroom – 
this was put right and we have no further complaints of noise. 
 

 Trading Standards Officers issued a warning to the Coed Ely Club due to 
suspected underage sales. 
 

 There has been a premises within the Rhondda that has caused concerns to 
South Wales Police regarding an organised crime group frequenting the 
premises. Officers visited the premises and raised concerns which appear to 
have resolved the issue. A full inspection of the premises was also conducted. 
 

 There are ongoing complaints regarding anti-social behaviour and other 
concerns at a premises in Cwmparc, these are currently under investigation 
therefore full details are not currently afforded. 
 

 An advice meeting was arranged with Police officers at Taffs Well RFC which 
has resulted in the premises submitting a minor variation to amend conditions. 
 

 Aberdare has been quite quiet during this reporting period. Both Police and 
licensing have seen a decline in noise and Anti-social behavioural complaints 
in the area. Judges nightclub has not reopened since lockdown as the 
management don’t feel it is viable with current restrictions. The Bush only 
opened for five weeks with the new manager having now surrendered the 
lease back to Admiral Taverns. Other premises have closed intermittently 
either due to covid outbreaks or covid restrictions. It is thought that the 
Aberdare regulars are now travelling to Merthyr or Pontypridd for their nights 
out. 
 

 Queries and complaints are continuing to take up officer time. 
 

 The licensing Manager and Senior Licensing Officer attended the Institute of 
Licensing Annual Conference. This was an opportunity to attend a large 
number of events regarding the whole of the licensing regime, to gain 
knowledge on current and upcoming issues and refresh knowledge in other 
fields. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

 
4.4 Spiking 
 

During last committee members were informed that since January 2021 there have 
been 20 reports relating to spiking in the RCT area. However, there were no 
confirmed cases of spiking – partly due to the nature of the reporting as it is 
generally retrospective. Of the 20 reports:- 
- 1 is historic – from 11 years ago 
- 1 relates to school pupils putting hand sanitiser in a water bottle 
- 1 report relates to a tobacco spiking 
- 7 reports have been negated from CCTV enquiries 
- 10 reports that have not been proven….one of which appears to be a false report 

from CCTV but cannot be negated.  
 
Concerns were expressed over a potential increase in spiking over the Christmas 
period, however, after consulting with South Wales Police, we can advise that there 
have been no reported incidents over the festive period. Whilst this is good news, 
we must be mindful of the increased Covid restrictions that were put in place for the 
hospitality sector that may have had an impact. 
 
On Tuesday 21 December 2021, the Wales Safer Communities Network, with 
support from the Wales Violence Prevention Unit, hosted a Spiking Workshop to 
discuss the approaches being taken to tackle and reduce the risk of ‘spiking’ in 
Wales with public bodies, third sector organisations and private companies. The 
workshop gave an opportunity to share information from across Wales and ensure 
that there are no gaps being left between the different agencies and partnerships, 
ensuring there is a coordinated and joined up response. This workshop was the first 
of a number of workshops and discussions on the topic. 
 
From within the workshop a representative of the NHS gave information which noted 
that drink spiking with drugs is incredibly uncommon and spiking through needles 
even more uncommon.  
 
The Local Government Association has also met and following discussion with 
partner agencies have stated so far there has been very little, if any, evidence that 
there is an issue of spiking. 
 
However the licensing authority has supported the Wales wide Christmas campaign 
/ Police anti spiking campaign by posting information of the social media site, an 
example is shown as Appendix 2. 
 
 

 
4.5 Ask Angela 
 

This initiative is being co-ordinated by Community Safety, Licensing and Domestic 
Violence staff and was relaunched w/c 15th November 2021 to coincide with 
Safeguarding week. The Local Authority have printed and distributed ‘Ask Angela’ 
literature to all the licensed premises within RCT. The lead officer is following this 
up by attending targeted licensed premises and providing face to face awareness 
sessions. She is also attending all pubwatch meetings to provide awareness. The 
awareness sessions are ongoing. This member of staff is the point of contact for 
any person who makes contact with us regarding the scheme and works very 

Page 19



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

closely with the RCT licensing officers. Licensing Officers check the location of 
posters etc whilst conducting their routine inspections of licensed premises.  

 
Within the first couple weeks of the campaign, a female presented herself to staff at 
a premises within the Pontypridd area and asked for Angela. The staff member 
ensured her safety and arranged for her to get home in a safe manner.  
 

 
 
4.6  Recovery of Annual Fees 
  

Total Income Received; 
As at 31/12/21 

 

Outstanding Invoices; 
As at 31/12/21 

£104,301.11 £12,160.00 

 
 

The payment of annual fees is at an expected level. Officers are monitoring and 
where needed issuing reminder notices and making phone calls to obtain the 
payment. 
 

  
 
 
5. GAMBLING ACT 2005 
 
5.1  Trade profile – Premises Licences 
 

Permission Type 
 

Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07) 

Number at  
19/01/22 

Bingo Premises Licences 4  2 

Betting  Premises  46 22 

Adult Gaming Centre 10 6 

Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 3 

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies 

N/A 155 

 
 
 
5.2  Trade profile – Gaming Permits 
 

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:- 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines) 

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines) 

Page 20



Lic Act Cttee 01/02/22 

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’) 

188 10 
 

 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines) 

Club Gaming Permit 

Qualifying Member Clubs 
(Club Premises Certificate) 

57 7 

 
 
5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees 
 

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  

  
5.4 The Gambling Act ‘Statement of Principles’ which was put before the 

committee in September has been accepted at Full Council and is now live and 
valid. A copy of the document can be viewed on the RCT licensing website. 

   
 

Louise Davies 
 

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
                                                          Temporary Event Applications             APPENDIX 1A 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443453 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 30 October 2021 
 
To  
 
30 October 2021 
 

30/10/21 - Wales V New Zealand 
and artist 

 

443474 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Frank and Otis Brewing 
Company 
Unit 7 Moy Road Business 
Centre 
Moy Road Industrial Estate 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7QR 

Mr Stephen 
McDonald 

30 October 2021 
 
To  
 
30 October 2021 
 

30/10/21 - Wales V New Zealand 
Rugby 

 

443478 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Tumble Inn 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Ms Hannah 
Emerson-Marl 

20 December 2021 
 
To  
 
24 December 2021 
 

20/12/21 - 24/12/21 Extend 
terminal hour for Christmas 

 

P
age 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

443479 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Tumble Inn 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Ms Hannah 
Emerson-Marl 

28 December 2021 
 
To  
 
31 December 2021 
 

28/12/21 - 31/12/21 Extend hours 
for late night refreshments for 

 

443489 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 6 November 2021 
 
To  
 
6 November 2021 
 

06/11/21 Wales V S Africa and 
artist 

 

443492 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 14 November 2021 
 
To  
 
20 November 2021 
 

14/11/21 - 20/11/21 Wales v Fiji  
Wales V Australia 

P
age 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443494 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Ms Lauren Smith 29 October 2021 
 
To  
 
31 October 2021 
 

29/1-/21 - 31/10/21 Live music 

 

443501 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Lynette Tucker 30 October 2021 
 
To  
 
30 October 2021 
 

30/10/21 Halloween fancy dress 
party 

 

443507 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 6 November 2021 
 
To  
 
6 November 2021 
 

06/11/21 - Live music 

 

P
age 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

443527 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Yr Hen Lyfrgell Porth 
47 Pontypridd Road 
Porth 
CF39 9PG 

Mrs Teleri Jones 4 December 2021 
 
To  
 
4 December 2021 
 

4/12/21 Gin tasting evening 

 

443544 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 13 November 2021 
 
To  
 
13 November 2021 
 

13/11/21 Rugby match 

 

443545 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 4 December 2021 
 
To  
 
4 December 2021 
 

04/12/21 - Rugby match 

P
age 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

443577 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rhydyfelin AFC 
The Dogtrack 
Fairfield Lane 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5RU 

Mr James Kestell 3 December 2021 
 
To  
 
5 December 2021 
 

03/12/21 - 05/12/21 Singer and 
later License 

 

443630 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Lidl 
Gadlys Road 
Gadlys 
Aberdare 
CF44 8AD 

Ms Abigail Nicholls 18 December 2021 
 
To  
 
24 December 2021 
 

18/12/21 Extension Licensing 
hours 

 

443632 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Lidl 
East Road 
Tylorstown 
Ferndale 
CF43 3HJ 

Mrs Michelle Handley 18 December 2021 
 
To  
 
24 December 2021 
 

18/12/21 - 24/12/21 Extension to 
hours 

P
age 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

443633 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Lidl 
Riverside Yard 
High Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6EJ 

Mr Michael Lewis 18 December 2021 
 
To  
 
24 December 2021 
 

18/12/21 - 24/12/21 Extend hours 

 

443640 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Car Park 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 

Ms Karyl May 4 December 2021 
 
To  
 
4 December 2021 
 

04/12/21 - Christmas fete 

 

443674 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 

Mrs Joanne Jones 3 December 2021 
 
To  
 
3 December 2021 
 

03/12/21 Community bingo night 
plus music 

P
age 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

CF42 6LD 

 

443689 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 27 November 2021 
 
To  
 
27 November 2021 
 

27/11/21 - Beddau first home 
game against \Cardiff Met 

 

443701 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club 
Poplar Road 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5LS 

Mr Gary Jones 3 December 2021 
 
To  
 
3 December 2021 
 

03/12/21 - Pontypridd ABC annual 
boxing event 

 

443712 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 

Mr Arthur Lewis 11 December 2021 
 
To  
 
11 December 2021 

11/12/21 Artist 

P
age 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

CF40 2UD  

 

443717 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Craig Mead 23 December 2021 
 
To  
 
24 December 2021 
 

23 -- 24/12/21 = late night club 

 

443724 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Squares Nightclub 
Porth Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RT 

Mr Alex Mead 23 December 2021 
 
To  
 
24 December 2021 
 

23-24/12/21 late night club 

 

443741 
 
Standard 
TENS                  

Tonyrefail Community School 
Gilfach Road 
Tonyrefail 
Porth 

Ms Helen Jones 5 December 2021 
 
To  
 

05/12/21 Christmas market 

P
age 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 
 

CF39 8HG 5 December 2021 
 

 

443746 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant Bowling Club 
Southgate Park 
Cardiff Road 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8DJ 

Mr Andrew West 31 December 2021 
 
To  
 
1 January 2022 
 

31/12/21 - 01/01/21 - Music and 
dncing, alcohol to club memebers 
and 

 

443747 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Bryncae Community Centre 
Powell Drive 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9UU 

Mr Robert Stephen 
Hughes 

4 December 2021 
 
To  
 
4 December 2021 
 

04/12/21 Christmas market 

 

443753 
 
Standard 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey 

6 December 2021 
 
To  

06/12/21 Christmas caro concert 
with live entertainment and singer 

P
age 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

TENS                  
 
 
 
 

CF42 6AU  
6 December 2021 
 

 

443755 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Bush Inn 
Llantrisant Road 
Llantwit Fardre 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2EP 

Mr Grant Rice 26 December 2021 
 
To  
 
27 December 2021 
 

26/12/21 - 27/12/21 Live music 
from 21:00 - 23:30 

 

443781 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Windsor Car Park 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 

Miss Amy Mantle 27 November 2021 
 
To  
 
27 November 2021 
 

27 November Christmas market 

 

443859 
 
Standard 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 

Mr Gary Gooding 24 December 2021 
 
To  

24/26/27/12/21 Live artist 

P
age 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

 
27 December 2021 
 

 

443860 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 31 December 2021 
 
To  
 
1 January 2022 
 

31/12/21 - 01/01/22  Artist 

 

443876 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Knuckle Sandwich 
14A Cilfynydd Road 
Cilfynydd 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4NX 

Dr Emmajane Mantle 17 December 2021 
 
To  
 
23 December 2021 
 

17 - 23 December 2021 selling 
alcohol for Christmas 

 

443878 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 11 December 2021 
 

11/12/21 Home game 

P
age 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

To  
 
11 December 2021 
 

 

443887 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Robert Jones 31 December 2021 
 
To  
 
31 December 2021 
 

31/12/21 Generate funds for local 
charities 

 

443890 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Leanne Thomas 11 December 2021 
 
To  
 
11 December 2021 
 

11/12/21 - Rugby match 

 

443892 
 
Standard 

AST Stores 
1 Dewi Street 
Pontypridd 

Mr Selladurai 
Selvamenan 

25 December 2021 
 
To  

25/12/21 sell alcohol on Christmas 
day 

P
age 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

TENS                  
 
 
 
 

CF37 4RB  
25 December 2021 
 

 

443899 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 19 December 2021 
 
To  
 
24 December 2021 
 

19/12/21 - 24/12/21 Discotheque 

 

443900 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 27 December 2021 
 
To  
 
1 January 2022 
 

27/12/21 - 01/01/22 Discotheque 

 

443906 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 

Mrs Kay Morgan 20 December 2021 
 

20/12/21 - Change of time 
Christmas Party 

P
age 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

To  
 
20 December 2021 
 

 

443915 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pentre Stores 
19a-20 Llewellyn Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7BX 

Mr Veliah 
Muraleetharan 

25 December 2021 
 
To  
 
25 December 2021 
 

25/12/21 - To sell alcohol on 
Christmas Day 

 

443916 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AU 

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey 

18 December 2021 
 
To  
 
18 December 2021 
 

18/12/21 Christmas Carols 
eveining and live entertainment 

 

443930 
 
Standard 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 

Mr Nathan Barker 31 December 2021 
 
To  

31/12/21 - 01/01/22 Entertainment 

P
age 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

 
1 January 2022 
 

 

443943 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 24 December 2021 
 
To  
 
26 December 2021 
 

24/12/21 - 26/12/21 Entertainment 

 

443955 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 21 December 2021 
 
To  
 
23 December 2021 
 

21 - 23/12/21  Entertainment 

 

443975 
 
Standard 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 

Ms Denise Eldridge 26 December 2021 
 
To  

26/12/21 Boxing day band in 
clubhouse 

P
age 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

TENS                  
 
 
 
 

CF42 6PN  
26 December 2021 
 

 

443977 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Ms Denise Eldridge 31 December 2021 
 
To  
 
1 January 2022 
 

31/12/21 - 01/01/22 Ticket only for 
a band 

 

443980 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

17 December 2021 
 
To  
 
22 December 2021 
 

17 - 222/12/21 Extended hours - 
entertainment 

 

443981 
 
Standard 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

24 December 2021 
 
To  

24/12/21 - 29/12/21 Additional 
hours over festive period plus 

P
age 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

TENS                  
 
 
 
 

CF42 6AH  
29 December 2021 
 

 

443982 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

31 December 2021 
 
To  
 
1 January 2022 
 

31/12/21 - 01/01/22 Extra Hours 
over ChristmAS plus entertainment 

 

443987 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Windsor Car Park 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 

Miss Amy Mantle 18 December 2021 
 
To  
 
18 December 2021 
 

18/12/21 Christmas market 

 

444020 
 
Late TENS                      

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 

Mrs Kay Morgan 27 December 2021 
 
To  

27/12/21 change of time Boxing 
Day 

P
age 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 
 

CF37 1BA  
27 December 2021 
 

 

444033 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Coed Ely Constitutional Club 
Nant Melyn Terrace 
Tonyrefail 
Porth 
CF39 8BA 

Mr Malcolm Buck 1 January 2022 
 
To  
 
1 January 2022 
 

01/01/22 Rock band 

 

444061 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mr Mark Parry 27 December 2021 
 
To  
 
30 December 2021 
 

27 - 30/12/21 

 

444066 
 
Late TENS                      
 

The Bush Inn 
43 Commercial Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RW 

Miss Chloe Dillon 25 December 2021 
 
To  
 

25 - 27/12/21 Disco 

P
age 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

27 December 2021 
 

 

444069 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Dare Valley Gravity Park 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr David Pulman 27 December 2021 
 
To  
 
2 January 2022 
 

27/12/21 - 02/01/22 outdoor 
mountain bike guie ride 

 

444072 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Mr Mark Weyman 1 January 2022 
 
To  
 
1 January 2022 
 

01/01/22  Band for New years day 

 

444180 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Penygraig RFC 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 13 January 2022 
 
To  
 
14 January 2022 
 

TEN for 13 to 14 February 2022 

P
age 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 18th October 2021 to 16th January 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

444181 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 27 January 2022 
 
To  
 
27 January 2022 
 

TEN for 27/01/22 

 

P
age 42



P
age 43



P
age 44



Document is Restricted

Page 45

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes 02.11.21

	4 Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005
	Appendix 1A
	Appendix 2

	6 Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated Powers for the period: 18.10.21 - 16.01.22
	Prt.2 - Personal licences issued between 18th Oct 21 to 16th Jan 22
	Prt. 2 - Premises&club approved apps issued between 18th Oct 21 to 16th Jan 22


